
Fwd: Coronavirus update from Division of Small Business

Carol Everhart <Carol@beach-fun.com>
Wed 3/18/2020 9:05 AM

To:  Meghan McCalley <Meghan@beach-fun.com>

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: rehoboth <rehoboth@beach-fun.com>
Date: March 18, 2020 at 7:47:46 AM EDT
To: Carol Everhart <Carol@beach-fun.com>
Subject: Fwd:  Coronavirus update from Division of Small Business

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Delaware Division of Small Business <business@delaware.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 4:53:06 PM
To: rehoboth <rehoboth@beach-fun.com>
Subject: Coronavirus update from Division of Small Business

Coronavirus Update

Governor requests SBA declaration

Read the release

Preparing to apply for an SBA loan

What docs you'll need



DOL expands unemployment benefits

Learn about new rules

How to set up online gift cards

Get web vendor suggestions

www.delbiz.com

Delaware Division of Small Business | 99 Kings Highway, Dover, DE 19901

Unsubscribe rehoboth@beach-fun.com
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